



# TECH / TEAM LEAD PYTHON

DANIIL VOLKOV

📍 MONTENEGRO 📞 +382 68 141 857 ✉️ D4VOLKOV@GMAIL.COM  
🌐 WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/DANILWORK 📱 T.ME/DANILWORK/



## SUMMARY

Team leader with six years of experience and specialized university education. Worked both in startups and large corporations. During my work, I often had to be the first employee and participate in zero-day decisions, framework selection, architecture, hiring, building processes from scratch and improving current ones.



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### TECH / TEAM LEAD

SMARTMED

2021-11 - 2023-09

At the start of my work in the company at the stage of gathering one of the teams, I started working as a Team Lead of a two-person direction. Over the course of my work, my team has grown to 20 people. I am the Tech Lead in the direction, responsible for general technical practices, integrations, and stability.

In my area of responsibility is the entire functionality of showcase e-commerce services, with the help of which users receive services that bring most of the income of the application

- Managing a team of 20 developers (for 6 of them I act as Team Lead, for the rest as Tech Lead)
- Building impact processes with analytics, front end, testers, products.
- Implementing workflow, gitflow, review from scratch.
- Hiring, onboarding, participating in layoffs, performance reviews, developing an individual development plan for each team member.
- Maintaining a healthy microclimate within the team.
- Developed functionality understandable for business, implemented a dashboard with a wide range of business and marketing. Stability of the user flow, incident notification.
- Maintained stable state of the production version, responded and resolved incidents as soon as possible.
- Communicated with business owners, implemented and presented their requirements in a production version of an application with over million users.

### PYTHON DEVELOPER

YUMDELIVERY

2021-02 - 2021-11

- Startup from Yum! Brands Corporation in the last mile courier delivery industry.
- Implemented a large number of integration solutions for partner merchants, alternative delivery services, courier apps.
- Solved small town problems in PostGis.
- Designed extensive integrations that led to growth in the number of users and orders in the application.

Upgrade to Pro to remove this watermark

**PYTHON DEVELOPER**

**SAFE&GO**

2020-02 - 2021-02

- Startup in safe-storage and delivery we worked in a team of 10-15 people, the backend team consisted of 4 developers and one team leader.
- Developed a backend consisting of 90 microservices, we had integrations with locks, smart intercoms, printers, warehouses, support app, courier app, storage app.
- Sometimes we had to solder

**PYTHON DEVELOPER**

**NETLAB50**

2018-12 - 2020-02

- Developed and supported an legacy monolithic service
- Developed a service for document exchange and verification
- Developed a system to collect and analyze server cluster logs
- Refactoring a many lines of legacy Ansible server cluster management code



**ADDITIONAL**

**ORGANIZER AND TEAM COORDINATOR**

**RUHACKERS**

2017-03 - 2017-10

I have actively participated in the planning and execution of multiple hackathons, assuming responsibilities such as technical support, team and jury coordination, expert assistance, and evaluation. This experience has honed my skills in team collaboration, event organization, and effective problem-solving within dynamic environments.



**ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Mentor  
Successfully drove skill and salary enhancements for all team developers
- Manager  
Managed a full cross-functional team of 20 people
- Accountability  
Responsible for the entire E-Comm storefront application with 2 million users



**SKILLS**

Develop

Python, FastAPI, Django, Flask, SQL, SQLAlchemy, Alembic, Pydantic

DataBase

PostgresSQL, Kafka, Redis, Celery, ClickHouse, PostGis

Other

Kong Gateway, Docker, Airflow, Grafana, Airbyte, Git

Upgrade to Pro to remove

this watermark



**EDUCATION**

**BACHELOR'S DEGREE**

**SAINT PETERSBURG STATE UNIVERSITY OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS**

2016-09 - 2020-06

Saint Petersburg State University of Telecommunications  
Bachelor's degree, Computer Science \* (2016 - 2020)



**LANGUAGE**

ENGLISH

B2

RUSSIAN

NATIVE